

Tk'emlúps Council Highlights

March 21, 2023 and March 28, 2023

Chief and Council are committed to continuous improvement in communications between Chief and Council, staff, and membership. Chief and Council will be releasing regular updates to ensure staff and members are aware of the work of Council. This is not intended as a comprehensive update, but rather a high-level overview of Council discussions. As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to any Council members.



This covers the March 21 and March 28 2023 Chief and Council meetings.

10 Lands, Leasing and Taxation documents were reviewed.

Specific Claims Loan agreement for 2022-2023.

COUNCIL TRAVEL - MEETINGS – EVENTS - Travel Request - Tkwenem7íple7 Nikki Fraser - QS - Victoria - April 24, 2023, Business Leave Request - Tkwenem7íple7 Nikki Fraser - First Nation Regional Workshop on Implementing Old Growth Strategic Review - March 28 2023, Travel Request - MSP - Open to CNCL - First Nation Health and Wellness Summit,

TteS COMMUNICATIONS - BN - Notice of Works under a Conditional Water License – Maintenance on Water Intake Vault for Community's Domestic Water Supply, Request for BoD Representation - ASK Wellness Society, First Nations Drinking Water Settlement Deadline Extended to Mar 07 2024 - For Council information, BN - Kamloops Feasibility Study for Sports & Arts, Correspondence from the Office of the Honourable Patty Hajdu - Funding Towards New Healing Centre

Finance - FAC Motion – Various

Natural Resources - BN - Forest Landscape Planning

Education - BN - BCR - Funding Application - FNEESC's Post Secondary Partnership Program, BN - USask-TteS Partnership Agreement

Legal - RCMP Reports for December 2022, January 2023, and February 2023 – Confidential, 2 BN - BCR - Banishment – Confidential

Spiyu7ullucw Ranch - BN - Urbanized Farms Presentation

CORP - Executive Director of Finance Report, Travis Anderson

Economic Development Update:

- Weekly Staff Meeting
- Strat Plan Update meeting
- BEDD Projects Update meeting
- Food Safe Course attended by 3 staff
- 4 X land development inquires
- Kukpki7 & mayor business climate event
- Ongoing projects: CLC masterplan update; Stswekstem planning; Customer Relationship Management software implementation
- Received \$100,000 Grant from the Province of BC to add capacity to KIBDC
- Meeting with Hungerford Properties

PTAX Update:

- Taxation day to day operations ongoing
 - 22-23FY - 29% Servicing Agreement 2nd payment report complete, with Finance for review
 - 23-24 FY PTAX budget 3rd Reading at FAC on Mar 24
 - Meeting with Finance ongoing, next meeting rescheduled date tbd
 - Capacity – Credit Officer job description ongoing, require other For-Profit Managers feedback
- CN internal meeting, next meeting date tbd
- Indigenous Tax Branch Department of Finance - FACT engagement info session to Council, meeting date tbd
- 2nd Reading & Section 6 Notice Proposed Tax & Assessment Laws at Policy on Mar 6
- Virtual FN engagement on Cannabis-Related Governance & Jurisdiction meeting on Mar 14
- Community Information Workshop for membership (Land Code/Proposed Tax Laws) at Sk'elep on Mar 15
- TteS Smart Group meeting rescheduling date tbd
- Cannabis Working Group Meetings with Health Canada (MOU) on Mar 16
- Tax Meeting for taxpayer associations (Proposed Tax Laws / Lands & Leasing Update) at CLC on Mar 17
- Portfolio (Taxation) next meeting on Mar 24
- Locatee Landlord Program Working group next meeting on Mar 31

Lands & Leasing Update:

- **Registration:** March 13-17 weekly Update:
 - 17 Documents were registered
 - 4 Documents were uploaded for registration; Discharge, Mortgage, Assignment, Court Order
- **Lands & Leasing:**
 - Staff – see note below
 - Processed high priority day to day transactions

- ongoing communication with other departments to ensure Lessee compliance in their respective areas
- prepared and presented various Briefing Notes (including: Rent Reviews, Designation)
- Utility access requests – interdepartmental collaboration
 - 1 POBN & BCR for BC Hydro for next weeks CNCL agenda
- 4 LBN for next weeks CNCL agenda
- Survey – interdepartmental review of
 - property on IR#1;
 - fee simple lands (ATR)
- **Environment:**
Business as usual: emails, environmental compliance, ensuring applications meet all environmental requirements
 - Phase I ESA's for Parcel KC, and Raleigh ATR's
 - Landfill: weekly inspection, and correspondence
 - WGP: site visits to determine Tier and sending certificates; follow-ups on enquiries
 - Bank Swallow Bird sweep East Shuswap
 - Meetings Paul Lake Dam Spillway upgrade
- **Meetings:**
 - Lands & LAB – planning meeting
 - Lands & Natural Resources: reviewing list of sites protected under Heritage Bylaw and determining those yet to be registered in ILR
 - Interdepartmental meeting regarding Hydro project:
 - clarified 3 different landholdings and
 - Hydro's outstanding requirements needed prior to advancing BCR
 - MoTI Bi-Monthly Meeting - double booked, unable to attend
 - DRI Meeting:
 - Action Item review (ie: drafting 23/24 Workplan)
 - Interest Reports discussion
 - Next Meeting: April 19 to include a DRI site tour
 - Land Code & Tax Law: March 15
 - Afternoon: Chief Robert Louie Meeting with Chief and Council some preliminary discussion on Land Code
 - Evening: Information Meeting – presentations to membership
 - *Approx. 24 band members*
 - *LLTD Staff; LABRC; Arbutus Law, Legal*
 - Miller Thompson Legal team – discussed various Lands, Leasing, Environment (P&E) issues
 - TteS / MoTI Project No. 25350: Chief Louis Way at Paul Creek – double booked, unable to attend
 - BC Hydro Meeting:
 - Discussion on Transition Agreement
 - Briefly attended - Tenants Association Tax Meeting

LLE staff:

- Phil Ransome: Leasing Officer (Industrial Subdivision) – *partially included in Land & Leasing high level
 - Orientation completed
 - *Prepared and presented BLBN's for Rent Reviews
 - Reviewing Industrial Subdivision spreadsheets & navigating (pending) files
 - Receiving calls and researching files & getting updates from Melissa on files
 - Natasha provided advanced Indian Land Registry training

QSG2G Update:

Qwelmintec Secwepemc (QS)

- Knowledge Builders Program (KBP) 2023-24
 - Total intern applications received so far: 24

Wildlife policy

- Revelstoke Caribou Complex
 - The QS will be meeting with the BC Caribou team, and an invite has been sent to all participating community reps, to re-draft and amend the Terms of Reference to better structure the group.
- First Nations – BC Wildlife & Habitat Conservation Forum
 - The Forum met and discussed the Consultation, Co-operation and Engagement Strategy to support the Wildlife Act review.
 - The Forum's Shared Decision-Making Procedure manual, which is being dubbed the Ethical Space Guidance Document & Framework, is undergoing drafting and review internally to BC.
- CFAN - Stewardship
 - The QS CFAN Leads are engaging internally, and assessing how we plan for the upcoming 'think tank' on stewardship and the CFAN. It is anticipated that the session will occur early to mid-April, after the QS and BC staff responsible for the Stewardship work can meet and re-assess the drafted questions by BC.
- Slippage Fund
 - All Community slippage fund workplans have been sent in and are being brought through BC's internal finance approval processes. Funds are expected to be released by the end of March 2023, further updates will be provided, as available.

Tmicw Technician

- The Shapefile sent to BC when requesting the data package was not consistent with the six current QS Signatory Communities Area of Interest / Territories – there was a glitch and issue in the data transfer.
- Moving forward we are going to compile the correct QS Area of Interest / Territory WITH the addition of CIB/WP and HBFN Area of Interest / Territories. Thus, the report can include all the QS Communities!

- What this means → report is still in progress but given the glitch and bringing the report up to including HBFN and CIB/WP, the report's tentative completion date is targeted for May / June pending receiving the data package.

Tsrep/Collective Forestry Agreement Negotiation (CFAN)

- FCRSA Extensions via Interim Forestry Agreement (IFAs)
 - MIRR (via Roger Clewley) has distributed IFA templates to all communities to execute their FCRSA extensions
 - Charlotte's next steps à 1) send out email to communities re IFAs; and 2) Charlotte available for any questions, support re executing IFAs
 - **CAMPFIRE ACTION** – communities to share Interim Forestry Agreement templates (provided to communities by Roger Clewley, MIRR) ASAP to Charlotte Rose – Charlotte to ensure parity, consistency, etc. across templates.

Dates

- New Fiscal Relationship Working Group – March 22nd, 10 am – 3pm
- Tsrep Table – April 12th, 9am – 12pm
- CFAN– April 12th, 1pm – 4pm
- Secwépemc Law Working Group – April 19th, 1pm – 3pm
- New Fiscal Relationship Working Group – April 26th, 10 am – 3pm

Action Item update was provided.

18 sets of lands, locate, permits, taxation documents were presented.

Council Travel –

- Travel Update / Reconciliation
- Kukpi7 Rosanne Casimir - 2021 and 2022 BC Reconciliation Award Recipients - Victoria - January 12, 2023,
- Tkwenem7íple7 Nikki Fraser - Central Grasslands Roadmap Summit Workshop - January 26, 2023,
- Tkwenem7íple7 Thomas Blank - Specific Claims 2023 - Vancouver - February 08-09, 2022,
- CNCL - Honouring Ceremony Kúkpi7 Shelly Loring - December 21, 2022,
- Tkwenem7íple7 Justin Gottfriedson - 6th Annual FNMPC Industry Engagement Event - April 24-25, 2023,
- Kukpi7 Rosanne Casimir - West Coast Coalition Against Racism - Vancouver - January 18, 2023,
- Travel Update Reimbursement - Tkwenem7íple7 Dave Manuel - Provincial Gathering for Residential School and Hospital Sites - November 08-09, 2022,
- Travel Request - Tkwenem7íple7 Nikki Fraser - BC Council of Forest Industries (COFI) 2022 Convention - April 12-14, 2023,

- Travel Request - CNCL - BC Survivors Healing Gathering - Spring 2023,
- Virtual Request - CNCL - Indigenous Housing 2023 Conference - February 28 - March 01, 2023,
- Travel Request - Tkwenem7iple7 Morning-Star Peters – Day Scholar Executive Committee Meeting - Vancouver - December 12 - 14, 2022,
- Travel Reimbursement - SSN Joint Council - First Nations Leaders Gathering

TteS Communications –

- Briefing Note (BN) - Kamloops Revitalization Project - Introductory – Update,
- BN - Cannabis Bylaw Recommended Amendments,
- BN – Letter of Support - KAL's Application to the Tourism Relief Fund,
- UPDATE - Provincial Gathering for Caretakers Communities of Indian Residential School and Indian Hospital Sites in BC,
- UPDATE - National Gathering on Unmarked Burials - Progress Update Report,
- General Band Meeting Draft Agenda - January 25, 2023,
- BN - LOS - Collaboration Between 2RMX and N'wejinan,
- BN - Linking Housing to Health Care - Tackling Homelessness and Addictions in our Communities,
- Letter from Minister Jennifer Whiteside and Minister of State for Child Care Katrina Chen,
- BN – Letter of Support - Application for Learning from the Land - Field Days for Indigenous Youth Interweaving Indigenous Knowledge and Western Science,
- Q'wemtsin Health Society Board of Directors Meeting - October 14 2022,
- Canada's Conflict of Interest in Controlling First Nations Access to Information,
- BN - Service Agreements, Taxation, Water / Sewer Connection for G & M and Leonard Estates

Finance - Amending Agreement 0024, BN - BCR - Tk'emlúps te Secwépemc First Nation Community Trust, FAC Motion - 11 Nov 14 2022 Motion-TteS Fin Statements Jan 31 2022-Fin Com Mtg

Kamloops Indian Band Development Corporation (KIBDC) - KIBDC - BN - TteS Involvement and Pursuit of Projects and Related Contracts with Provincial Ministries and Entities

Legal - Introduction to Supt. Pelley, Drug Talk

Planning and Engineering - BN - Extend Liquor Service Hours, BN - Updated Cost Distribution Spreadsheet

Day Scholar - BCR - DS Representative

Housing - BN - CMHC Grant, BREAK OUT SESSION - Yucweminem ne Tssetsitcws-Kucw Society

Executive Director of Member Service Report, Jason Peters

Community Services Update: *wish list from November 23rd, 2022 CNCL Reg Mtg*

- **Mental Health Navigator**
 - Hiring, posting hopefully this week.
- **Wellness Coordinator**
 - Vacant – Position will be posted on Dec 15th.
- **Justice Worker**
 - Justice Worker interviews complete. Offer will go out as soon as the Reference checks are complete.
- **Community Health Representative**
 - CHR Assistant away on Bereavement Leave. CHR busy covering off both positions
- **Indian Registry**
 - Having Membership Code Meetings – almost complete (13 Family Groups). We have the Membership Committee Members & Arbitration Board signed up although some still have outstanding signatures for completion. Should be finalized quickly and be moved to the next step.
- **Elder Worker/Recreation**
 - The Elder's luncheon on Dec 7th will be organized and set up with the help of the Youth Workers and Anne Keith.
- **Sports and Recreation**
 - Youth Workers = busy organizing the Xmas Lunch (Dec 7) for Elders and Community Dinner (Dec 8). Winter. Food Sovereignty and Youth Workers fall under Sports and Recreation. The Youth Workers are now tasked with Hamper deliveries.
 - Curling Canada / Scotties Tournament of Hearts
 - Create design adjustments to the Scotties Tournament of Hearts logo
 - Team BC & Team Canada uniforms that we could showcase on a special night on Saturday February 18th
 - Recreation Master Plan
 - Meeting with COK Staff
 - Looking to hire Consultant
 - Memorial Cup
 - Opening/arrival ceremony for Memorial Cup (May 25th, 2022)
 - Dan MacKenzie, CHL President will visit the Arbour on November 30th at 9:00am
 - Memorial Cup Technical Staff, December 1st, at 9:00am
- **Food Sovereignty**
 - Busy canning, baking, dehydrating foods, harvesting from the Food Gardens. They have organized the processes into set times/evenings that is open to community members to come out and learn the processes. It has been a great experience and well attend by community and elders. A large grant was received

for the Intersectoral Action Fund to support ongoing planning and continuation of this program.

- **Christmas Luncheon: December 13th, 2022,**
 - Community Services staff having a Xmas lunch
- **Hamper Delivery:**
 - Hampers – delivery started Dec 2nd, continues until all Hampers are delivered – 200 Hampers. Delivered to Elders and Income Support clients and other community members in need. Working alongside Danova
- **Youth Center Workers**
 - Youth Workers started and are preparing for the anticipated opening of the after-school program in January. The after-school youth programs have finished until the new year and will start up again in January 2023.

Education / Sk'elep School Update:

- **Sk'elep School**
 - Christmas at Sk'elep, December 14th at 6:00pm.

Housing Update:

- **Housing Wellness Plan**
 - Then meetings scheduled with Managers as a group to further discuss the gaps that need to be addressed.
 - Ongoing.

Human Resources / Shared Services / Communications Update:

- **Community Christmas Events**
 - Staff Christmas Party
 - Santa Clause Event
 - Elder Lunch – had positive feedback
- **Communications**
 - Council's Holiday cards are being mailed out on Dec. 12th
 - 20 Band Members have updated their mailing addresses
- **Mental Health Navigator**
 - Hiring, posting hopefully this week.
- **Wellness Coordinator**
 - Vacant – Posted. Closes on December 14th.
- **Justice Worker**
 - Interviews completed. Offer will go out as soon as the reference checks are finalized.
- **November Hirings**
 - Executive Assistant - Economic Development
 - Executive Assistant to Kukpi7
 - 5 Gas Bar Attendant
- **New Wage Grid Presentations to Managers**

Language & Culture Update:

- **Memorial Cup**
 - Provided a greeting and information about the Arbour to Memorial Cup Committee on November 30th and December 1st
- **Opening Ceremony at Tkemlúps Transload**

SMHP staff:

- **Archivist:**
- Attended tourism meeting Nov 23.
- Attended online archives course, managing oral history collection (organizing tapes, audio)
- Laura and I worked on Winter works project and pulling photographs for workers to identify, there are about 100 photographs that haven't been identified.
 - Having means to share
- **Curator:**
 - Working on renovation report for Jessica: floor plan, 3D modeling designs
- **Museum Clerk:**
 - Setting up tours for January-February 2023.
 - Raise our prices for tours.
 - Rate for Businesses: SD73 (\$, Business (\$50/person), other schools
 - Planning an event for TRU Law Faculty
- **Museum Administrator:**
 - Asked HR for Grief & Loss debriefing
 - NR did a presentation to 13GRF, Youth working with drones and ready to share a video back to 13GRF
- **Cultural Educator:**
 - Gearing up for TRU Law Faculty for the whole day, Jan 27
 - People asking for Cultural Sensitivity Training & Residential School info
 - Positive commands with the home-based family learning
 - Found maps about the heritage park and arbour.
- **Archivist Assistant:**
 - Helping winter workers copy their photo ID
 - Entering photographs into content management system
 - Wrote a draft of her job description
 - Diena: New jobs have been updated but suggested to review job descriptions.

- Look at similar job descriptions

Planning & Engineering Update:

- Salish Road multi-use path - Construction continues. Minor items remain (inform to be sent to TteS members on Social media platforms, newsletters) Completed
- CLC Roundabout + Road Realignment – C&C to approve final construction contract pricing (revised)
- Dec 5, Security Working Group – Develop Riparian Bylaw
- Dec 7, Locatee Leaseholder Servicing Agreements Briefing Note to Chief and Council
- Dec 8, TteS Development Approval Board (DAB) meeting this week
- Dec 8, ISC/interagency meeting – residential school projects
- Dec 9, Health Canada Cannabis MOU meeting
- Dec 9, COK DCC & sanitary sewer billing meeting
- Dec 12, Meeting w/ COK counterparts re City's maintenance management software program, Cityworks
- Dec 13, Locatee Leaseholder Servicing Agreements Briefing Note to Chief and Council
- Collaborate on inter-departmental projects with other managers (FNIP List, CCP update, 2023 projects)
- McElhanney finalizing Kootenay Way road realignment design (Lot 165) to support SCFS development. To be presented to C&C for approval
- LLTX/P&E portfolio holders to review G&M Estates ROW agreement for signing & registration. In support of Grocery store development

Other: *includes some of wish list from November 23rd, 2022 CNCL Reg Mtg*

- **NAIG 2027**
 - Press Conference on November 25th
 - Metis Nation of British Columbia meeting
 - RFP for the 2027 Brand
- **Kamloops Sports Council**
 - Future partnerships
- **Prepared BNs for Leadership Gathering with BC**
- **Completing Outstanding Managers Performance Reviews**
- **Exploring how to improve Community Services effectiveness and efficiency**
- **All staff have been instructed to:**
 - Update Winter break automatic email replies
 - Include Emergency Contact List

Executive Director of Finance Report, Travis Anderson

Finance Update:

- 1st Reading for FY23-24 Corporate budgets has taken place. Next readings will be in early January.
- The FY2023-2024 budgeting process has begun for the corporations. Finance is working with the departments on preparing the 1st Draft of the proposed budgets for review at the FAC.
- Budgeting templates have been distributed to the For-Profit & Not-for-Profit departments so that they can begin preparing their 1st draft FY23-24 budgets for readings beginning in February.
- FAL & Finance Policy updates and revisions to 2022/2023 nearly completed. These will be brought forward in the near future to the Policy committee for review.
- Met with ISC representatives on Dec 8th regarding capital funding projects.
- Meeting with Adam Layton of Transmountain on Wednesday to discuss the current expansion project and TteS rate increases.
- Finance team is working on the implementation and integration of future financial systems that will be used in the new grocery store.
- Deadline for the approval of the Corporate Budgets is January 31st, 2022, and the deadline for approval of the TteS budgets is March 31st, 2022.
- Calendar invites have been sent out to all Managers and FAC meetings have been set up to accommodate these readings.
- BDO is nearing completion of the TteS Consolidated Audited F/S and should have drafts ready for review in the next couple of weeks.

Economic Development Update:

- Attended Arrow Christmas industry dinner
- TteS Business & Economic Development put on 7pm screening of Bones of Crows
- Held ground blessing and opening ceremony for Tk'emlúps Transload
- Attended Simpcw Resource Group Christmas function
- Monthly update meeting with City of Kamloops staff and Shannon Squire
- Attended the Indigenous Tourism Alberta AGM - Edmonton
- Meeting with Indigenous Tourism Canada
- Consult with BC Indigenous Forestry Bioeconomy Lead - prepare submission for funding
- BEDD Open House was held on Nov 29th at the CLC.
- Open Space discussion for accommodating TteS staff
- TteS RV Park discussion
- ATR/TCR Water license conversation
- Grasslands Organics Meeting
- KIBDC Budget meeting
- Attended Indigenous Tourism BC AGM – Vancouver Thurs, Dec 1
- Land Tour with Savage, Azure and FNMPC
- FNMPC Meeting
- Meeting with Potential Future Tenants of Lot 164
- Networking/Socials with Partners who came to town last week

- Team meeting with Janice Otembra
- Potential Partnership with contractor meeting
- Monthly projects update meeting with City of Kamloops
- Devin & Danalee presented at TRU Law Faculty on Monday, Nov 28th

PTAX Update:

- Taxation - day to day operations ongoing
 - 29% Servicing Agreement 2nd payment review in progress
 - Continued assisting Finance in providing 2021-2022 ptax info for auditors
 - Capacity: Completed review of Tax staff JDs and submitted to HR on Dec 2
 - Attended Locatee Landlord Servicing Agreement internal meeting on Nov 28
 - Held Locatee Landlord Servicing Agreement internal meeting on Dec 6
 - LLTD Staff Christmas Lunch / Team Building on Dec 8
- BC Assessment Renewal Agreement signing by BC Assessment signatory in progress
- First Nations Tax Administrator Association meetings were held on Nov 28 and 30
- LABRC “Land Code” presentation to LLTD staff on Nov 30th
- Cannabis Regulations feedback submitted Dec 2
- CN internal meeting on Dec 2
- Utility Providers ongoing - next internal meeting tbd
- Tax & Assessment Laws further updates to draft laws in progress – 1st Reading at Policy date tbd
- Fiscal Realities Part 2 study complete, finalizing presentation – meeting to present to Council on Dec 8
- CN working group next meeting date tbd
- TteS – Health Canada Review of Draft Cannabis MOU meeting to be rescheduled date tbd

Lands & Leasing Update:

- Lands & Leasing processing ongoing day to day transactions, ensuring ongoing compliance: Environment, Account, other departmental compliance
 - Reviewing 2023 lease expiry & rent reviews
- Registration:
 - November 28 – December 2
 - 10 documents uploaded for registration (Sublease, Discharge, Mortgage, Transfer, Assignment, Rent review)
 - 14 documents were registered
 - December 5 – December 9
 - 14 documents uploaded for registration (Discharge, Rent review, Sublease, Assignment, Mortgage, Lease, Modification)
 - 17 documents were registered
- Land Advisory Board Resource Centre: Presentation to LLTD regarding Land Code
- CN Issues: Linda Vanden Berg & David DesBrisay & Shannon, Lands, P&E
- DAB Meeting – limited time therefore prioritized and discussed high level

- Environmental:
 - Reviewing environmental portion of leases
 - Awaiting response to proposal to ISC to remediate Parcel lot KC and removal of AST's
 - Meeting with Keystone regarding remediation of NTRT
 - WGP review with Leasing Officers and Finance
 - Ministry of Environment and Climate Change info sessions
 - Weekly inspection of new landfill

Natural Resources & Forestry Update:

- Road deactivation programs have now been completed for this year.
- Sheep survey and study including radio collaring was successful and continues as numbers of sheep herds continue to decline in BC.
- Logging burnt wood up at Monte Lake fire area.
- QS Meetings today
- Coho fisheries surveys have now been completed and results will be forthcoming early in the new year.
- TMEP is slowing down as snowpack starts to build in the mountain passes.
- NR contributed Elk and Moose for the community food hampers. CS is coordinating the delivery of these to membership.
- Sheep capture and collaring program completed from Mt Paul to Lion's head.
- Firewood has almost been all delivered, Tolko delivering another load today (no charge)
- Quotes have been received from Cat and Volvo on equipment RFP for landfill. Business case to follow.
- Feral bulls to be captured on Schiedam and removed. (Gus Gottfriedson permission)
- Predator management has started for cougar and coyotes on reserve.
-

Qwelmínte Secwepemc (QS)

- Tuesday, December 13th 10 AM to 3 PM– NFR Session with BC @ 10 AM to 3 PM – G2G session to connect on New Fiscal Relations (NFR) with Richard Purnell and his team.
- Tsrep/CFAN Table December 14th @ Holiday Inn Northshore– connect and touch base internally as well as de-brief the December 13th.
- QS Open House is taking place December 15, 2022, QS Office, 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

Tmicw Technician

- No updates

Tsrep/Collective Forestry Agreement Negotiation (CFAN)

- No updates

Dates

- QS-BC New Fiscal Relationship Session; December 13 @ Chief Louis Centre from 10 AM to 3 PM

- Tsrep Table; December 14th @ Holiday Inn Northshore from 10am-12pm
- CFAN Table; December 14th @ Holiday Inn Northshore from 1-3 pm

Spiyu7ullucw Ranch Update:

- Ranch Manager is currently working with Vision Quest on a long-term strategic plan (5+ years) for review with the FAC and C&C.
- The ranch will be contributing beef towards the Elder's food hampers this year. CS will be coordinating the distribution.
- Business and budget planning for FY23-24 and next 3-5 years.
- Working with Funding Officer to find possible funding streams to facilitate infrastructure upgrades and business opportunities